JAN 17 1985

Docket No. 50-346

Toledo Edison Company
ATTN: Mr. J. Williamson
Chief Executive Officer
Edison Plaza
300 Madison Avenue
Toledo, OH 43652

Gentlemen:

This refers to the meeting which C. Norelius, W. Shafer, and I held with
you on December 28, 1984,

The primary purpose of this meeting was to discuss inspection findings and
regulatory concerns with you personally, which we had previously discussed with
other management representatives of Toledo Edison on October 2, 1984, The
matters discussed in the earlier meeting were documented in my letter dated
October 30, 1984 to Mr. Johnson. (A copy of that letter is enclosed.)

I appreciated the opportunity to meet with you. We plan to work closely with
you and your staff to follow your program for improving regulatory performance
at the Davis Besse facility.

Sincerely,

Orfginal stoed by
James G, Keppler

James G. Keppler
Regional Administrator

Enclosure: 10/30/84 1tr
Keppler to Johnson

cc w/enclosure:

W. Johnson, President

R. Crouse, Vice President

S. Quennoz, Station
Superintendent

DMB/Document Control Desk (RIDS)

Resident Inspector, RIII

Hareld W. Kohn, Ohio EPA

James W. Harris, State of Ohio

Robert H. Quillin, Ohio 8501240017 850117
Department of Health SDR —— °’°°°po,‘.'
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October 30, 1984

Docket No. 50-346

Toledo Edison Company

ATTN: Mr. W. Johnson
President

Edison Plaza

300 Madison Avenue

Toledo, OH 43652

Gentlemen:

This refers to the meeting which R. C. DeYoung, C. Norelius, and myself held
with you and R. Crouse on October 2, 1984. This meeting was held to discuss
regulatory improvements at the Davis Besse facility.

Based on our review of the regulatory performance of the Davis Besse facility
over the past few years, the results of the recent PAT inspection, the
timeliness of actions to improve tne training program, and recent operating
events that have occurred at the facility, we expressed concern that
activities undertaken to improve regulatory performance at the facility are
not progressing at a rate necessary to ensure the level of excellence desired
at the Davis Besse facility. We recognize that the company has been involved
in 2 performance enhancement program and has taken steps to improve its
regulatory performance. However, the items identified above indicate that
such action hes not been timely nor effective in all areas. During the
meeting you indicated your desire to achieve a high level of excellence for
operations of the Davis Besse facility.
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October 30, 1984

Mr. K. Johnson

We continue to be concerned that corrective actions may not be progressing at
an appropriate rate to achieve improved operations in a timely manner. We
plan to work with your staff to obtain commitment dates for carrying out the
action items developed as a part of the performance enhancement program.

E Sincerely,

Orlginal signed by
A. Bert Davis

James G. Keppler
Regional Administrator

cc: T. D. Murray, Station
Superintendent

DM8/Document Control Desk (RIDS)

Resident Inspector, RIII

Harold W. Kohn, Ohio EPA

James W. Harris, State of Ohio

Robert H. Quillin, Ohio
Department of Health
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